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	Stage 03: Draft Modification Report
	
	At what stage is this document in the process?
	

	iGT0XX:(iGT UNC Representative to insert number)
Mod Title (proposer to choose a short, but informative, title)
	(
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01  

Modification  Proposal  

02  

Workgroup  Report  

03  

Draft  Modification  Report  

04  

Final  Modification  Report  



	

	1.1 
	

	This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
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About this document:

This document is a Draft Modification Report, which was issued for consultation responses, at the request of the Panel on 20 September 2012. The close-out date for responses is 02 November 2012. The Panel will consider the responses and agree whether or not this modification should be made.
Guidance on the use of this Template:

This is a Draft Modification Report template for completion by the Code Administrator.
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	Any questions?

	
	Contact:

Code Administrator

	
	[image: image6.jpg]


 

igt-unc@gemserv.com 
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0207 090 1044

	
	Proposer:

 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Insert name 
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email address
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	Workgroup Chair:
 MACROBUTTON  AcceptAllChangesInDoc Insert name 
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	Additional contacts:
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Plain English Summary
This section should mirror the current wording within the Proposal, including any changes that the Proposer has agreed to make as a result of Workgroup discussions.
Is this a Self-Governance Modification?

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.

If so, will this be progressed as a Fast Track Modification?

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.

Rationale for Change

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Insert text here
Solution

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Insert text here
Relevant Objectives

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Insert text here
Implementation

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Insert text here
Rationale for Change?

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Solution
This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Relevant Objectives
This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Impacts and Costs
This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Likely Impact on Consumers
Please detail any anticipated impacts of the proposed Modification specifically on consumers.
Likely Impact on Environment
This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Implementation

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Legal Text

This section should mirror the current wording within the Workgroup Report.
Recommendation 
All parties are invited to consider whether they wish to submit views regarding this Modification. The close-out date for responses is DD MMM YYYY. All responses should be sent to the Code Administrator at igt-unc@gemserv.com. 


A response template is available for use at http://www.igt-unc.co.uk/Modifications.   
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